

Minutes of Police Committee Meeting

Thursday, March 17, 2022
Second Floor Conference Room

Meeting called to order by Mayor Smith at 4:00 pm with the following present, Mayor Smith, Alderman Kyle Buettner, Alderman Stan Darter, Alderman Matt Buettner, Alderman Jim Trantham, Alderman Jim Hopkins, Chief Jeff Prosise, Shawn Kennedy, Eric Zaber, David Midkiff, Matt Haddick, Dan Pittman, Mason Ingram, Andrew Dahlem, and Justin Braun.

Petitions by Citizens on Non-Agenda Items. None

Sergeant Zaber spoke on the budget, and that we could promote officer Haddick right away since we had money in the budget. Sergeant Zaber questioned the noise ordinance, why we didn't participate in Federal Programs, Auto Theft, DEA, MEGSI. He questioned why the liquor license for the Uncle John's RRR Bar was not pulled. He questioned the "Officer in Charge" payment. He also questioned why the officers were not publically recognized. The Mayor stated he would talk to the Chief about that.

A motion was made by Alderman Darter, seconded by Alderman Hopkins to take the ordinance from three sergeants to four sergeants. Motion passed.

Also, the 2022-2023 Budget was discussed.

Motion to adjourn made by Alderman Kyle Buettner and second by Alderman Matt Buettner. Meeting adjourned at 4:53 pm.

Submitted by Mayor Smith